

Mineola High School PTSA Meeting

5/5/2020 Zoom meeting 8:03pm

Board:

Regina Valente, Christa Basel, Mary Desiderio, Debbie Tobar, Linda Ramos, Stephanie Datys, Sue Jex, Cathy Carr

Regina, What can we do for the seniors?

- Smith said to her that the ceremony depends on the governor
  - outside places
  - have been in contact with the county

Cathy- suggests having the cars loaded with families and the graduate could get out and receive diploma from Naglar and Smith

Regina- maybe a videotaped graduation

- or just graduates with no family

Dr Smith is looking for input and money from the PTSA about activities for seniors

Posters of the seniors made for a possible parade

- senior class and district and us

Regina- Money from the senior cruise is non-refundable, we can move the deposit to next year for the 2021 class.

-Mary- How much for the cruise?

- \$5,000.00? \$2900.00 down? Can we give the remaining balance to the students?

Regina- Prom bids? Need to float over

Debbie- Seniors and advisors met on zoom

- Please check to see if boat company will give back money to use for seniors

Mary- No extra money for seniors ... all class gifts will still be given

Regina- Dr. Smith wants to do posters

Mary- Yes, to sports senior rec, parents not paying

Linda, do you know how much does the PTSA contribute to boat cruise?

Regina and Linda - \$1,600.00

\$2,200 parents

\$6,800.00 total

4,600.00

-2,437.00

---

\$2,163.00

Remainder we can offer to school

Debbie- Can boat cruise be rescheduled?

Linda- We have \$1,000.00 from Staff Appreciation we can amend budget and give that

Mary- Give \$1,000.00 from boat money now then see if we can move money over

Regina- Decision down to Nagler

Sue- Next weeks things will change we can give the \$1000.00 safely now

Mary- Not allowed to write checks in the summer, will we have a problem?

Regina- Business can be conducted as needed

Sue- All High Schools will be trying to do the same. I hope that there will be some good from this situation

Christa- If parents have an idea, who should they mention it to?

Regina- send email to both Dr. Smith and Dr. Nagler

Mary- any questions?

Regina- Call High School and offer \$1,000.00 from the PTSA

Linda- we have \$100 from student activities also

Regina- Music parents owe us money and we are owed money from Lego League, booster club owes money also, we need the money for the scholarships

-Tri-Parent, we give two \$600.00 scholarships (Total \$1,200.00)

-that is \$400 from each group

Mary- Sue, we need to write scholarship checks

Regina- I will send an email to approve the slate for the new board, we will need 15 people to reply by 5/18/2020

Meeting adjourned 8:39pm